

Subject: **meeting mins Town of Champion Great Bend fire district**
 From: Timothy Irej <tirej1501@gmail.com>
 To: <chris@racog.org>
 Date: 01/22/2024 14:45



Organizational Minutes

Date: 01/18/2024

Call to Order: At 6:00 pm by Steve Company

pledge:

Roll call:

Steve Company (P)	Harold O'neil (P)	Terry Emerson (P)	Jim Woodarth (P)
Darrick Turnbull (P)	Brenda Company (P)	Timothy Irej (P)	P= present A= absent

Privilege of the floor: None

1. Dates for monthly meetings :

Discussion on dates and times for meetings for the next year, Terry Emerson made a motion to hold meetings on the third Wednesday of the month at 6:00 pm. Second by Darick Turnbull passed by all present carried.

1. Chairman for year :

Motion by Terry Emerson to make Steve Company , chairman for this year second by Jim Woodworth passed by all present. carried

1. Committee assignments :

Truck committee will be Steve Company and Harold O'neil
 Grounds and station committee will be Darick Turnbull, Terry Emerson and Jim Woodworth.
 Authorized check signers will be Brenda Company, Steve Company and Harold O'neil.

1. Appointed positions :

Treasure: Harold O'neil made motion for Brenda Company with second by Jim Woodworth and passed by all present.

Secretary: Darick Turnbull made motion for Timothy Irej and second by Jim Woodworth and was passed by all present.

Motion by Terry Emerson with second by Darick Turnbull to close meeting @ 6:11 pm passed by all present.

Submitted by: Timothy J Irej secretary
 Timothy J Irej